
Skyline Park 

 
This neighborhood, just to the east of Hillcrest Park, was one of the most highly publicized developments 
in Fullerton during the late 1920s.  No doubt the vested interest of Arthur Crooke, then mayor of 
Fullerton, was an important contributing factor.  Located on the crest of a hill, these properties enjoyed an 
unparalleled view, ensured by the developer’s underground placement of all electrical power lines.  Lot 
sizes were not particularly large, but spacious custom homes were built with exceptional detail and 
refinement, making it a prestigious area for residency.  Perhaps the most celebrated residence is the 
Wright House, a two-story Spanish Colonial Revival completed in 1927, at the northeast corner of Francis 
Avenue and Cannon Lane. 

Much of the 1920’s flavor remains, with mature landscaping, elegant metal street lamps, and the features 
from most of the original housing still intact. 

 

 

   There is one Local Landmark within this district:  the Otto Evans House at 1203 Luanne Avenue 


